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Notice of Commission Action 
[34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]  

Notice Date: December 12, 2025 
National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on 
schools, all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below: 

 

Effective Date: December 12, 2025  
 
ARIZONA 
Turning Point Beauty College           
2081 North Arizona Avenue, 121 
Chandler, AZ 85225 
Ref. #012057-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 

 
Turning Point Beauty College           
5127 West Indian School Road, Suite 125 
Phoenix, AZ 85031 
Ref. #B12057-02 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 

 
CALIFORNIA 
Cosmetica Beauty and Barbering Academy         
9050 Telegraph Road, Suite 101 
Downey, CA 90240 
Ref. #014415-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b)  

 
FLORIDA 
New Concept Massage & Beauty School          
1164 SW 67 Avenue 
Miami, FL 33144 
Ref. #019100-00 

➢ Action:  Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason:  Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.1(b) [Submission of Audited Financial 

Statements for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2024] 
 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the Rules, the Institution shall be placed on 

the status of Probation if the Institution’s Accreditation is Withdrawn, with Right to 
Appeal 

3015 Colvin Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

703.600.7600 
703.379.2200 fax 

naccas@naccas.org 
www.naccas.org 
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New Concept Massage & Beauty School West Campus        
12851 S.W. 42 Street, Suite 101 
Miami, FL 33175 
Ref. #B19100-01 

➢ Action:  Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason:  Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.1(b) [Submission of Audited Financial 

Statements for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2024] 
 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the Rules, the Institution shall be placed on 

the status of Probation if the Institution’s Accreditation is Withdrawn, with Right to 
Appeal 

 
New Concept Massage and Beauty School, Cutler Bay       
11484 SW 186 Street 
Miami, FL 33157 
Ref. #B19100-02 

➢ Action:  Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason:  Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.1(b) [Submission of Audited Financial 

Statements for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2024] 
 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the Rules, the Institution shall be placed on 

the status of Probation if the Institution’s Accreditation is Withdrawn, with Right to 
Appeal 

 
IDAHO 
Austin Kade Academy           
1646 South Woodruff Avenue 
Idaho Falls, ID 83404 
Ref. #022034-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 

 
ILLINOIS 
Cannella School of Hair Design           
4269 South Archer Avenue 
Chicago, IL 60632 
Ref. #023129-00 

➢ Action:  Place on Probation 
Reason:  Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline  

 
Creative Touch Cosmetology School        
234 East 3rd Street 
Waterloo, IL 62298 
Ref. #023184-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

INDIANA 
Rated Next Barber Stylist School         
222 East Lincolnway 
La Porte, IN 46350 
Ref. #024093-00 

➢ Action:  Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason:  Failure to Comply with Rules Section 2.6(a) [Submission of Institutional Self-Study 

(ISS)] 
 

➢ Action: Place on Probation 
Reason: In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the Rules, the Institution shall be placed on 

the status of Probation if the Institution’s Accreditation is Withdrawn, with Right to 
Appeal 
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MASSACHUSETTS 
DiGrigoli School of Cosmetology          
1578 Riverdale Street 
West Springfield, MA 01089 
Ref. #031044-00 

➢ Action:  Place on Probation 
Reason:  Institution Within 6 Months of Compliance Deadline  
 

MICHIGAN 
M. J. Murphy Beauty College        
201 West Broadway 
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
Ref. #032052-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 

 
Douglas J Aveda Institute and School of Barbering        
331 East Grand River Avenue 
East Lansing, MI 48823 
Ref. #032084-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 

 
Douglas J Institute – Ann Arbor       
333 Maynard Street, Suites 99, 101, 201, and 301 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 
Ref. #B32084-01 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 

 
Douglas J Institute – Grand Rapids       
138 Commerce Avenue SW 
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 
Ref. #B32084-02 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 

 
Douglas J Institute – Royal Oak       
125 West Fourth Street 
Royal Oak, MI 48067 
Ref. #B32084-03 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 

 
Mosley School of Cosmetology       
4454 Breton Road S.E. 
Kentwood, MI 49508 
Ref. #032137-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

NEW MEXICO 
Vogue College of Cosmetology       
2434 Cerrillos Road 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Ref. #041027-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
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OREGON 
Johnny Matthew's Hairdressing Training School      
255 Liberty Street, NE 
Salem, OR 97301 
Ref. #047048-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 
 

PENNSYLVANIA 
Bucks County School of Beauty Culture      
1761 Bustleton Pike 
Feasterville, PA 19053 
Ref. #048080-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

TENNESSEE 
Douglas J Institute – Knoxville      
516 South Gay Street 
Knoxville, TN 37902 
Ref. #B32084-04 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 

 
Mark Anthony's School of Cosmetology          
1810 Shady Brook St Suite 2 
Columbia, TN 38401 
Ref. #C24039-00 

➢ Action: Remove from Candidate Status (With Right To Appeal) 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Rules Section 5.0 [Submission of 2023 (Data) Annual Report] 

 
TEXAS 
New Image Beauty and Barber School      
502 North Expressway 77 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
Ref. #053242-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
 

UTAH 
Renaissance Academie Cosmetology and Esthetics         
1460 North Moon River Drive 
Provo, UT 84604 
Ref. #054057-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Internal Control Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(c) 
 

WASHINGTON 
International Beauty Education Center      
4750 N. Division Street, Suites 2044-2048-2050 
Spokane, WA 99207 
Ref. #057072-00 

➢ Action: Place on Financial Monitoring [Financial Reporting Requirements] 
Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(b) 
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To The Following: 
 
Accreditors: 
 

• Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET   

• Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC   

• Ms. Leah Matthews – Executive Director -- DEAC   

• Dr. Kirk Nooks - Executive Director-- COE   

• Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE  

• Mr. Larry Schall – President – NECHE  
 
State Authorities: 
 

• Mr. Frank Migali – Executive Director – AZ Barbering & Cosmetology Board 

• Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology -  Deputy Executive Officer 

• Ms. Ebony Santee – CA BPPE – Education Administrator   

• Mr. Wayne Brenner – CA BPPE – Licensing Manager  

• Mr. Richie Barnard – CA – BPPE – Associate Governmental Program Analyst 

• Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology 

• California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 

• California Bureau of Private Postsecondary Schools 

• Ms. Rhesa Rudolph – Commission for Independent Education – Assistant Executive Director 

• Mr. Tiffany Hurst – Commission for Independent Education – Executive Director 

• Ms. Susan Hood – Florida Department of Education 

• Ms. Debra J Thompson- ID Bureau of Occupational Licenses-- Boise, ID 

• Mr. Gregory Largent – Board Liaison - Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 

• Ms. Tracy Hicks- IN Professional Licensing Agency-- Indianapolis, IN 

• Mr. Ross Miller- IN Commission on Proprietary Education-- Indianapolis, IN 

• Mr. Richard Lawless – Executive Director – MA Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering 
– Boston, MA 

• Sandra Velasquez- MA Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering-- Boston, MA  

• MA Board of Registration of Massage Therapy – MA  

• MI Licensing and Regulatory Affairs – Barbers and Cosmetology- Lansing, MI  

• NM State Board of Barbers & Cosmetologists-- Santa Fe, NM 

• Mr. Robert Bothwell –HLO Interim Director - OR Health Licensing Agency 

• Ms. Ben Cannon – Executive Director – OR Higher Education Coordinating Commission 

• PA State Board of Cosmetology-- Harrisburg, PA 

• PA State Board of Barbers – Harrisburg, PA 

• PA State Board of Massage Therapy-- Harrisburg, PA 

• TN Board of Cosmetology & Barber Examiners 

• Ms. Julie M. Woodruff - Senior Compliance Counsel - Tennessee Higher Education Commission 

• Mr. Brian Francis – Executive Director - TX Department of Licensing & Regulation --Austin, TX  

• TDLR Education Division 

• UT Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing -- Salt Lake City, UT 

• Ms. Darlene Barlett – WA Workforce Training and Education Coordinating Board , WA 

• Mr. Kevin Ritzer – Licensing Servicers Manager - WA Department of Licensing-Consumer Affairs 
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